From: Morgan Barnes [KDC

To: Joshua Edgar [KDC]; Deb Fuglie
Subject: Fwd: Website Inquiry

Date: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 1:19:20 PM
See below.

Get Qutlook for i0OS

From: Kelsey Haile <Kelsey.Haile@ks.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 9:31:19 AM
To: Cory Keller [KDC] <Cory.Keller@ks.gov>
Subject: FW: Website Inquiry

Sending over for website purposes

From: PureChat <noreply@PureChat.com>
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 12:36 PM
To: Kelsey Haile <Kelsey.Haile @ks.gov>
Subject: Website Inquiry

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or
open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

You received a question while you were away.

Name: Laura Musil
Email: lauramusil0O6@gmail.com
Company: Blue Rapids Community Action Team

Phone
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7855626384
Number:
https://www.kansascommerce.gov/officeofbroadbanddevelopment/broadband-

Page:
equity-access-and-deployment/

Please tell us how we can help.:

I'm just trying to contact you to let you know that several places in Blue Rapids are not on the list
provided.

Valley Heights Elementary School, 508 Chestnut, Blue Rapids, KS; Valley Heights Preschool
307 E. Lincoln, Waterville, KS 66548;

Valley Heights Elementary, 307 E. Lincoln, Waterville, KS 66548; City of Blue Rapids, 4 Public
Sqgaure, Blue Rapids, 66411; public housing - Mesa View 504 E. 5th, Blue Rapids, KS 66411. |
hope that helps!
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